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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 2:18 PM
To: 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: Patten, David R.
Subject: RE: 9-0020 1633 Harrison Street Excavation RO# 0143

Importance: High

Hi Nathan, 
Thanks for the heads up.  Form our conversation this morning, it sounds like OHA will be excavating tomorrow Friday 
Dec 31 in the debris pit, and potentially in the used oil excavation areas.  I will not be able to make tomorrow’s work, but 
should request substantial photographic documentation of the excavation.  Hopefully CRA will be present to observe the 
work, but if not then OHA’s contractor should provide that documentation.  I’m looking for some level of comfort that 
impacted zones and debris has been adequate removed.  I’ll give you a call shortly to make sure we connect on this issue. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:39 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Patten, David R. 
Subject: 9-0020 1633 Harrison Street Excavation RO# 0143 
 
Mark,  
 
I just received notification that the redevelopment/construction activates at the former Chevron Station 9-0020 located at 
1633 Harrison Street in Oakland will take place on January 3, 2011. We were supposed to receive more advanced 
notification then this, but we did not. So the excavation of the dribs pit and/or the excavation in the area of the former used 
oil UST could start on Monday January 3, 2010. I am meeting the foreman onsite tomorrow so I should have a better 
understanding of the schedule after I meet with him.  
 
If you could give me a call I would appreciate it. 
 
Thanks,    
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
   
Phone: 510.420.3333 
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Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
  
 


